610415

To: (10)(2e) ) IEETES I @ minvws.n] (10)(2e) ) IEEIETM @min vws.nl;
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) (@zorgverzekeringskantoor.nl)] (10)(2e) @zorgverzekeringskantoor.nl]
From: (10)(2e) e)

Sent: Fri 8/14/2020 4:25:21 PM
Subject: Fwd: Ami contract
Received: Fri 8/14/2020 4:25:29 PM

Dear (§luleDN.

Atre you free for a call? We are getting urgent requests from for additional staffing and require guidance
from your side on how to proceed.

Thank you.

Best
(10)(2e)

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: [IEEEDIN <MEEDM @ ami health>

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 12:18:17 PM

To: EEEEH IS @amihealths; JIEEED) (10)2e) [GELIMICIUEA (10)2e) e)
SELEE N @ami.health>; [IELIED) (DI @ ami.health>; [IERESH <LED) @ami,health>;

DN @ami.health>; (10)(2e) (10)(2e)

Subject: Fwd: Ami contract

@ami.health>

About 1 hour left at the doctor’s office. Let’s discuss this afternoon.

(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)

AMI
bl ey 2
11150 Sunset Hills Road
Reston, VA 20191
Mobile +1-703-JEEESH
Office +1-571-375-8366
Visit us online at ami.health

This email message 1s intended only for the addressee and may contain information which is confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient please advise the sender by return email, do not use or disclose the contents, and delete the message and
any attachments from your system.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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